Addendum #1

Irgvdc

From: Irgvdc

Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: Question On Bid#2023-05

Good Afternoon,

Thank you for your interest in the RFP — Lawn and Landscape Services No. 2023-05. As per the RFP in
section 2.3.1 (which will be amended to correct the month to state ...February through October... Responses
to your inquiry are in red text below following the question.

Good Morning,

Have a question in regards to the locations, How many services do you need monthly or weekly or what are the service times
that are needed for each location?

2.3.1 TURF MOWING:

e Lawns shall be mowed at the appropriate height to keep a neat appearance and to the satisfaction of
the owner. Contractor will maintain an acceptable turf height through bi-weekly service from the
months of February through October. Services can be increased if warranted, and Contractor is
expected to respond accordingly to seasons of heavy growth due to above average rainfall or other
conditions that would cause above average growth of lawns and other items stated in this RFP. All
services are expected to be conducted at the beginning of the week (preferably Mondays & Tuesdays).
Contractor will reduce service to once monthly during the months of November through January unless
a service is warranted by conditions or a request from the owner. Considering the topography, the
Contractor is required to use the proper mowing equipment to provide a high-quality cut and minimize
the occurrence of unnecessary scalping due to uneven terrain. Locations must be completed on the
same day once they have been started.

Thank you,

Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Council



Sincerely:
Owner: Alexis Garza

-

South Texas Landscapes Irrigation And Pest Control

1802 Nugget St.
Peiitas Tx. 78576
Office: (956) 454-4491

Cell: (956) 862-0232




